
Message 

From: Kevelson, Pamela A [/O=EXXONMOBIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS, 

Sent: 1/14/2016 1:45:31 PM 

To: Jeffers, Alan Secret 
Subject: RE: WashingtonPost Oped Jan 2016 -- DRAFT V5.docx 

Ok thanks    

    

   

  

   

    

    

        
    

Pamela A. Kevelson 

Corporate Communications Advisor 

ExxonMobil Corporation 

Clinton, NJ} 

  

   Cell: 

From: Jeffers, Alan T 

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 8:45 AM 

To: Kevelson, Pamela A 

Subject: RE: WashingtonPost Oped Jan 2016 -- DRAFT Vi4a 

Pam 
It’s true that InsideClimate News originally accused u 
to working against policies meant to stop climate chan 
I'm ok either way since they were both true at one time 
Alan 

   working against science Itimately modified their accusation 

   

      

   

  

kews on the issues ies, technologies and trends that are shaping the energy 

industry. 

From: Kevelson, Pamela A 

Sent: Thursday, Jamuary 14, 2016 

To: Jeffers, Alan %& 

Subject: RE: Washingte 

    

  

    

Alan, 

You added this line: 

working against climate policies 

Would that be better as “working against climate science.”? 

Pamela A. Kevelson 

Corporate Communications Advisor 

ExxonMobil Corporation 

Tel: Clinton, NJJ 

Cell 
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From: Jeffers, Alan T 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:29 PM 

To: Walton, Gantt H; Kevelson, Pamela A; Schulz, Nick; Welberry, Chris R 

Subject: RE: WashingtonPost Oped Jan 2016 -- DRAFT V5.docx 

My comments on top of Gantt’s. 

Alan T. Jeffers 

Niedia Relations Manager 

Exxon Mobt Corgeration 

   
     

het are shaping the energy     

      

   
   

Read ExxonMobil Perspectives for our company's views on the issues, poficig chnologies ai 

industry. 

From: Walton, Gantt H 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:56 AM 

To: Kevelson, Pamela A; Jeffers, Alan T; Schulz, Nick; We 

Subject: WashingtonPost Oped Jan 2016 -- DRAFT V5.d 

A few minor comments 
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